

WALTER G. KNAUFF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
1011 BENEDUM-TREES BUILDING
PITTSBURGH, PA.

1285 Glenview St
Denver 20 Colo
May 5 1956



Mr. C. R. Kendrick, Engineer, Dist. #3
U. S. Oil Conservation Commission
Box 497, Aztec, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Kendrick: Thanks for your letter of May 5. I am sorry to know that the underage take on the Glenman-Knauff well #1 has been cancelled. I supposed that the 1955 Deliverability Test was made by Glenman or the Southern Union Gas Co because as I said in my last letter to you the underage at June 30, 1955 was being accumulated and amounted to over 7000 MCF. I hope Mr. Trautman will be able to get the well producing as it did when it came in in 1950.

Your letter failed to inclose Forms C110 and I will appreciate your sending them when you get around to it. Please also send the USGS Form 9-331A if you have any on hand and I will fill it out for Mr. McGrath. If you don't have 9-331A will you please have Mr. McGrath send them to me, if you happen to be talking to him soon.

I am pretty ignorant about the forms to be filed and bought Glenman out because he was not enough interested in the well to give it the attention it needed.

Thanks very much for your co-operation in this matter. I really appreciate it.

Very truly yours
Walter G. Knauff